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City of Folsom
NTMP Petition Form
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Jennifer Thiot

From: Jennifer Thiot

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:53 AM
To:

Cc: Chad Wilson

Subject: Public Input for Tonight's TSC Meeting
Attachments: 2022-02-04 16-53.pdf

Link to iCloud Video #1

| Link to iCloud Video #2 |

Good Morning,

Attached are 2 iCloud video links (once you click on them you need to download them to view), a video attachment and
a NTMP Petition that Zach asked me to distribute before tonight’s TSC meeting.

Please let us know if you have any trouble viewing,

Jen

Jen Thiot

Public Works Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
0:916.461.6712

FOILSOM

www.folsom.ca.us


https://www.icloud.com/attachment/?u=https%3A%2F%2Fcvws.icloud-content.com%2FB%2FAaNW3MUyjxujpe7ooKdAz3zuYwZOAZJI8MIpvGmt9dF-d3JdjgQAENv2%2F%24%7Bf%7D%3Fo%3DAgBJrbbWKtirf4sxENDC7NSkocmtyfS2amKURal8aFQo%26v%3D1%26x%3D3%26a%3DCAogGVTOjVP081HH-fzjg7x_WaR94xZyOkP5ZAlJgsPJBI8SdhCL2eHK8i8Yi-ncnvwvIgEAKgkC6AMA_3K5HxRSBO5jBk5aBAAQ2_ZqJSzprpKnr32IeBcs39ysDFnh2zcExvasOviFXUZVU8WbcGR6g3RyJZoOLKEhWPyOgng_S-vjD2xqKuLQWyospCAr2Qrbjh0fJLC4zTc%26e%3D1648258135%26fl%3D%26r%3DF30861A1-E66E-4997-AAD8-1E36263772B7-1%26k%3D%24%7Buk%7D%26ckc%3Dcom.apple.largeattachment%26ckz%3DA501E9E6-24A3-4F62-B0A7-16D0ADD2916B%26p%3D54%26s%3DofPMi4y2jdzfjsJAXB8iNFcOQso&uk=HJWloQ5tVbwaLDrqklCt0A&f=IMG_1374.MOV&sz=52382278
jthiot
Typewritten text
Link to iCloud Video #1

jthiot
Typewritten text
Link to iCloud Video #2

https://www.icloud.com/attachment/?u=https%3A%2F%2Fcvws.icloud-content.com%2FB%2FAc4ntO5P1yGFocgR0B6O-7WrKpj7AXU-eFvSgP2pZfjrMlDMI83BVsE9%2F%24%7Bf%7D%3Fo%3DAnn4aLEsDbOIftV48gKbLcANb561tXSnkmgZGOmjJSzf%26v%3D1%26x%3D3%26a%3DCAogVJ1QnQwwEMUmr6yQ99K0GOrgaBEbmQsF0KfzjueRSisSdhCJht3K8i8YiZbYnvwvIgEAKgkC6AMA_0NngbZSBKsqmPtaBMFWwT1qJT7BbkRaguUHeHgEgAKgWv4f_sR6cZ-G6nyEu5EtjHtSpNxe2SRyJfMdvpcWiNff0abqsnKlFiOndG19-KuhCxuji-IfC4tQTOwN-bI%26e%3D1648258059%26fl%3D%26r%3D7AD27DEB-E916-4B31-842A-A497CEAFCFB8-1%26k%3D%24%7Buk%7D%26ckc%3Dcom.apple.largeattachment%26ckz%3DA501E9E6-24A3-4F62-B0A7-16D0ADD2916B%26p%3D54%26s%3DWu7AUCcHXil11e6D1D3-mM8KLzI&uk=t8eOAjBWqhIWeHYEB0o3Aw&f=IMG_1385.MOV&sz=55755507
www.folsom.ca.us

Jennifer Thiot

From: Jennifer Thiot

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:45 AM

Cc: Chad Wilson

Subject: FW: Comments:Folsom Traffic Safety Committee 2/24/22 agenda
Attachments: Feb.22.Full.Packet.pdf

Good Morning Traffic Safety Committee,
This public comment was received in response to the posting of the TSC 2/24/22 agenda.
Thank you,

Jen

Sent: Friday, Feb

To: daoffice@sacda.org
Cc: Steve Krahn <skrahn@folsom.ca.us>; Mark Rackovan <mrackovan@folsom.ca.us>; Jennifer Thiot
<jthiot@folsom.ca.us>; Rick Hillman <rhillman@folsom.ca.us>; Ken Cusano <kcusano@folsom.ca.us>;

ubject: Comments:Folsom [raffic Satety Committee agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To: Sacramento County District Attorney

cc: Folsom City Engineer S. Krahn

Folsom PW Director Rackovan, formerly Sr. Traffic Engineer for decades
cc: J. Thiot for Distribution to TS committee members

Re: Please help residents and stop the deathroads

These comments & citations document 100% Exclusion of Folsom City Engineer in
Comm. Dev. Dept. with responsibilities under His License to evaluate all public projects.

Context: horrific deaths FLC Street head on crash, NOT THE FIRST, nor last.

Since a former city mayor fired our last independent Contracted City Engineer/PW
Director -- Mid-contract, city has grown for greed not orderly land use &

development. When FMC and City Charter were put "online-only" Title & Duties of City
Engineer -- an Independent one--- just Vanished entirely. Deathroads became the
rule, not fully improved City Streets.



Having knowledge of four categories of California State Laws which absolutely MANDATE
a Licensed Civil Engineer Review & Approve, then Seal & Sign Public Projects, it is clear
this committee is NOT receiving Compliance under law in city of Folsom.

One day ago long-time Folsom Sr. Traffic Engineer told media on video, that Folsom
Lake Crossing Street did NOT HAVE Sufficient accidents to worry about and thus causing
Full City Standard Improvements 8 years ago. Police statistics Refute him, as do the
Obituaries I have saved since our Final Independent City Engineer was side-lined, Mid-
Contract. 61 humans have died. Those horrific accidents on FLC Street were the direct
Result of LACK of Proper, Mandated Folsom City Street Standards / Specifications of 1.8
Megabytes in city law.

This Natoma project is a total mystery to residents.
City Secrecy and Mis-Direction of this improper Proposal to a citizen and First
Responders group is an appalling violation of Public Policy and city laws.

City council have structured this group as a Smoke-screen which is NOT a formal City
Engineer Evaluation and Certification.

This shows total disrespect for our First Responders. The only city civil engineer contact
is a "Liaison". Liaison does not mean the City Engineer who must seal/sign and certify
Compliance for city residents.

The shocking part of this sudden approval is that ZONE DISTRICT DOES NOT ALLOW
for this dense apartment usage in General Plan.



T | B Feb22FullPacketpdf % | @ GeneralPlan_Map_Update 20p: x [

@) () File | CiyUsers/ljlaurent/Desktop/General_Plan_Map_Update_20.pdf
mm AOC - Auto-Oriented Commercial
Public

PQP - Public and Quasi-Public Facility -
P - Parks
OS - Open Space
Mixed Use
‘MU - Mixed Use
HF - Historic Folsom Mixed Use
-Employment/Industrial
IND - Industrial/Office Park
PO - Professional/Office
Folsom Streets
Street Type
Major Road
Minor Road
- Highway 50
Recidential Street

General Plan view of this Parcel, ZONED PO, professional office, as shown above on the
city council approved inscrutable & often useless Map.

Read the city council enacted Purpose of this committee. [At least they have the grace
not to label it a "commission" like the bogus HDC group. HDC has been purported to
have Legal Authority to grant Conditional Use Permits which alter land usage and
disregard Folsom Development Standards/Specifications of 1.8 megabytes of laws/rules
-- which a City Engineer is supposed to enforce with his License.
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Purpose

The role of the city's Traffic Safety Committee is to evaluate traffic needs in the community
and provide direction to staff regarding changes to and/or improvements to the traffic system in
Folsom. The TSC is composed of three at-large members (who are Folsom citizens appointed by
the mayor), as well as staff representatives from the Folsom Police Department, Folsom Fire
Department, and Folsom-Cordova Unified School District. There is also a Public Works
representative who acts as staff liaison for the committee.

FYI Helix now has an "office" on Sutter St. and has been the city's "go-to" consultants
who generally are NOT licensed Civil Engineers. Do not know why Folsom City Engineer
and PW Director Rackovan [Sr. Traffic Eng. for city for decades] don't provide

INPUT. But of course, this city-council creation does not have a Responsible law-
enforcing City Engineer in charge and tasked with KNOWING & enforcing Four specific
types of California State Laws governing all Public Projects, all Development, all
Infrastructure, and all Financing & Dedication laws.

Traffic Engineer Report delivered to Traffic Safety Committee is unusual. It is very
unusual for city to include/require the Engineer's Seal/Signature, but question of
Expertise is relevant, in consideration of this Civil Engineer's not having any obligation to
consider Folsom laws and State Public Infrastructure & development laws. Below is
expertise information.

Extensive search for Kear's credentials yielded only 1 piece of information: one single
paper, on diesel emissions.

Why on earth should this Report be accepted by a Traffic Safety Committee, without a
FULL REVIEW by the City Engineer in charge of New Development and such Projects?

On-road heavy-duty diesel exhaust particulate mass emissions

By Thomas Perry Kear - 2005

Don't know what the Folsom City Engineer in Comm. Dev. Dept. had to say about
FOLSOM'S Formal Findings of this Analysis.
Isn't it Steve Krahn's Job to Seal & Sign off on this and all new Development Reports?

Obstacle to TSC even considering this Project Traffic Report:

Parcel is ZONED PO in General Plan -- Professional Office Zone District Parcel.

No Public Notice was ever published and advertised for a REZONE and alteration to
Folsom General Plan.

This parcel is not developed because only a very small percentage of it is USABLE LAND.
Moreover, if city gave Public Notice, the city's brand new [always ignored] Tree
Protection Law would apply and would be illustrated on this Report.
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Clearly the Agendizing of this dense Apartment Project was NOT Public Noticed; requires
Law Changes; requires consideration of environmental Laws; Requires City Engineer to
SPECIFY the Impacts to Folsom infrastructure such as roads [tiny];

raw sewage pipes [trying hard to burst manhole covers & erupt into structures]; Water

Supply [inadequate]; Impact on 3 Folsom State Prisons Safety/Access/ employs forced

to use tiny Natoma St.; and truth about how Fire Dept. huge trucks could access site in
emergencies [extremely important analysis required by City Engineer in Dev. Dept.]




Sacramento County RE Data confirms Zoning is actually accurate:
Professional Offices on Buildable portion of heavily wooded parcel with season Water
flow.
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Natoma Senior Apartments
Transportation Impact Study

(A) Natoma Senior Apartments

Figure 9. Project Trip Distribution
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